

Dear Sir,

Dec. 18. 1873

I have made a careful estimate of the amount of unpaid interest accrued on Bonds, and find that the unpaid interest will amount on the first day of January next, to \$31,555.⁰⁰

Off 8 205
233 50.⁰⁰

Respectfully Yours

W H Jacobs

31,500
7,200
24,300

273,500
3
820,500

31,555
8,205
230,55

an make
I can get not
is in your power
we will do
Baltimore show
as soon as I can

with you remain
settled as H & C sales - but
is a trifling gain - (some
quantity and so it was; but so
it; the cockle was a
sale, but the garlick,
sale - and one - I do
the White; for